

# **Meeting Minutes**

#### Okanagan British Car Club

Held Monday Aug 29, 2022 Kelowna Golf and Country Club Minutes Recorded by Graham Knight **PROCEEDINGS** 

Meeting Called to order at 6:00pm by President John Ward, 29 Members in attendance.

#### **Member Introductions**

• No new members present.

#### **Treasurer's Report**

 Graham Knight gave a brief financial report that indicated basically no change in the Club's financial status in the past month, so nothing more to discuss.

#### **General Discussion**

- Bev Kolosoff discussed the British Car Show to be held at Summerhill Pyramid Winery on Sunday October 16<sup>th</sup>, Bev is organizing the event with Steven Sykes of Summerhill; this year is a celebration that marks their 35<sup>th</sup> annual harvest. Attendance is not limited to our Membership but pre-registration will be required; more details to follow. Included will be a complimentary tour and wine tasting if desired and a discount at the wine shop. Approximate timing is 9am parking with public access to view at 11:30am.
- Ian Ash reported on the 20<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the National Mini Meet which was held last weekend in Kelowna. Over 100 modern Minis

and their custodians were in attendance from across Canada. The event included a tour to a winery; and to the Area 27 race track in Oliver. The star of the show was Terry's ultra low mileage classic mini!

- Bev, Tim and Janet reported on the Mini Meet West hosted by the Peninsula Min Society and held this year in Washington State; the event hosted approximately 85 mostly classic minis. They reported that the event was a lot of fun and included a Funkhana (a low speed fun autocross competition) and a drive to Port Townsend through fabulous Washington scenery.
- The 50/50 draw was held, Ian Ash had the winning ticket. We now have \$234.50 for our next donation to a worthy cause.
- The Door prizes were drawn, congratulations go to Nick Ciupka and Mrs. Niemeyer.
- Nick Ciupka is the organizer for the Salmon Arm run on Saturday September 3<sup>rd</sup>, we will be meeting up with the Kamloops Old English Car Club, approx. 8 cars from each club are expected. Meet up at the (old) Tim Hortons on Oceola Road at the North end of Winfield (across from Turtle Bay Pub) at 9:30am; meet up with the Kamloops club at 10:30am at the O'Keefe Ranch, with lunch at approximately Noon at the Barley Station Brew Pub in Salmon Arm.
- Dennis Campbell gave a recounting of his tribulations with the unnerving lightning strike and subsequent fire at his home.

### A half hour break at 6:35pm as dinner was served

- Janet reported on the AlCan Rally currently taking place in which her husband Ron is participating; the Rally commenced in Kikland, WA and progressed through Dawson City, Yellowknife and completing in Jasper, AB approximately 5,000 Km trip.
- Brian Fitzgerald held a quick fun British Car Quiz to which the answer was MG Twin Cam though most of us forgot what the clues were. The British Auto Quiz was popular and is likely to feature in forthcoming meetings.

## **Future Meeting Dates**

• Next meeting date will be Sept 26th and held at KGCC.

## **Other Business**

• We still have name tags for about 8 Members that need to be claimed.

The meeting was adjourned by President John Ward at 7:40pm.